STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Laurens ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#%: 12GS30-0311
. Maurice Anthony Odom y  AWE _MT790634
AR y  Dateof Offense: _11/11/2011
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312
DOB: 3SH: _ )  CDR Code# _ 0086
Address: )
City,State,Zip: )
DLE: S 8 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[j No[| CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [[JPLEADS
TO: Buralary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree
inviolationof 3 16-11-0312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
(7 NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS{CSC []§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [ | Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ll_ ! 2y

Mowry, Warren SC Bar? Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 1S }Y)s rgﬁ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ rovided that up(m the service of days/months/years and‘or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time sgrved pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. Da,za
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child A#buse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swo s JO00.00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1211{AX2) (DU1 Surcharge) st00  § ; i
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Preb) $300 s =
§ 14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 ﬁb U0 a-anil
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge} $150 3 JUN | B B AR
§ 50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee} $350 $
£ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) Sdiea § . O Appoin[ed PD or appointed o mmm d w
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 9 AV § 47.12 requires $500 be pai
3%to County (if paid in installments) S 3.90 during probation.
s = i
% Presidin
g Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clg : "L‘ ! Judge Code: 21T ¥
Court Reporter N\ Sentence Date: @IL( I ;qf
s A

SCCA/217(03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS )
CASE NUMBERS: 2012-GS-30-311
) 2012-GS-30-314
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 2012-GS-30-317
}
Vs, )
) VERDICT FORM
MAURICE ANTHONY ODOM, )
)
DEFENDANT. )
)

1. As 1o Indictment 2012-GS-30-311 the charge of Burglary Second Degree, we the Jury find the
Defendant:

V Guilty.

— Not Guilty.

2. As to Indictment 2012-GS-30-314, the charge of Criminal Conspiracy, we the Jury find the Defendant:

V' Guilty.

Not Guilty.

3. As to Indictment 2012-GS-30-317, the charge of Grand Larceny, we the Jury find the Defendant:
u Guilty.

Not Guilty

I centify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

(g™

Foreperson
June 11, 2014

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.
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General Sessions Tracking Sheet

Indictment # 0000GS30

Name: Odom, Maurice Anthony
AKA:
Addr:

DL#  sc/

Disposition Information
1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:

2. Disp Received by Clerk:
G/ 14

3. Date of Disposition:
Guilty plea

1.
z 2. Tnal -- guilty
___ 3. Trial - not guilty
Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended

Disposition

4

5. Judicial Commitment
6. Judicial Dismissal

7. Remanded

8. Dismissed at Prelim
8. NeBill

9. Failure to Appear

___10. Other

Judge: L—{‘ZZGJQU./

Explain:
Explain:

Explain:

Explain:
Explain:

Warrant/Ticket # M790634

Date of Arrest: 117232011

Date of Offense:  10/07/2011

Date Rev by Clerk 12/08/2011

Clerk Of Court C P, G S, And Family Court

Code: 0080/Burglary / Burglary (Non -
Violent) (After June 20, 1985) - Second degree

Magistrate:

Counts:

[ndictment # 0000GS30

—

Defense Atty: I:_lz A 4‘5 94&( /

Counts: Code:

Sentence:

7

Court Reportey: )
Solictor: (‘[y JW“C?

Se s

¢

L




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Laurens ;
BTATE S~ o= e VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:" ~ 12GS30-0314 T L
Maurice Anthony Odom ) AWE  M790640
e y  Dateof Offense: _11/i1/2011
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 39 SC.Code & - 16-17-0410
DOB: QR4 ) i
I ] ) CDR Code #: 0049
Address: )
City,State,Zip: - ) SEN g
DL#: SID#: y TENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined
in violation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
7] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC []E17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [} As Indicted. [ |Lesser Included Offense,  [|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [ ] Withoy, Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
o Yi2y

Mowry, Warren SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @ State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of r dA's’mﬁh or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or 10 pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: { 2 - GS' 30~-D 3 i
U} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 517-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
& 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211{A){ 1} (Conv. Surcharge) Swo S 0. N pmis. of beginning
€ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 8 - s i 1o Pabli DefR
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ A e A i e E(:EIVBD
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § ther:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det#Prob) $300 § JUN-3-9-5
€ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ f%g.(ﬂ) culs
& 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath fest Fee) $50 S SC Court of Appeals
§ 56-5-2542(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea § 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 S .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%t County  (if paid in installments) S 290 during probation.
TOTAL s laﬁfgo %
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy 'Ag Judge Code: 217,
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Clic 1SE
e fie

SCCA217 (0372011



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS )
CASE NUMBERS: 2012-GS-30-311
) 2012-GS-30-314
STATE OF SOCUTH CAROLINA, ) 2012-GS-30-317
)
VS. )
) VERDICT FORM
MAURICE ANTHONY ODOM, )
)
DEFENDANT. )
)

1. As to Indictment 2012-GS-30-311 the charge of Burglary Second Degree, we the Jury find the
Defendant:

V Guilty.

Not Guilty.

2. As to Indictment 2012-GS-30-314, the charge of Criminal Conspiracy, we the Jury find the Defendant:

V __ Guilty.

Not Guiity.

: § As to Indictment 2012-GS-30-317, the charge of Grand Larceny, we the Jury find the Defendant:

v Guilty.

_ Not Guilty

[ certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

Foreperson
June 11, 2014

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.
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Name: Odom, Maurice Antheny

General Sessions Tracking Sheet
Indictment # 0000GS30

Warrant/Ticket # M790640

AKA: Date of Arrest:  11/23/2011
Addr: I Date of Offense:  10/07/2011
I
Date Rev by Clerk 12/08/2011
Magistrate: Clerk Of Court C P, G S, And Family Court
SSN# Counts: Code: 004%/Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy,
Seii . W ReesE - B Common Law conspiracy defined
DOB:
DLH SC/1i Indictment # 0000GS30
Disposition Information
1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:
2. Disp Received by Clerk:
3. Date of Disposition:
/ T ] 1
Disposition . Guilty plea {p
2. Trial -- guilty

____ 3. Trial == not guilty

___ 4. Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended  Explain:

___ 5. Judicial Commitment Explain:

6. Judicial Dismissal

7. Remanded Explain:

___ 8. Dismissed at Prelim

~_ 8. NoBill

____9. Failure to Appear Explain:

__10. Other Expiain: A~
Judge: L‘[ Court Reporter:
Defense Atty: W AJWL Solictor: / \540*&-/
Counts: Code: 00

Sentence:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Laurens g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 12GS30-0517
: Maurice Anthony Odom ) A/WE  M790647
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _11/11/2011
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § : [6-13-0030
DOB: ( SS# B )  CDRCode#: _ 3420
Address: . )
City,State,Zip:
DL ~ SiD#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, more than $2.000 but less than $10.000
in violation of 5§ 16-13-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
[] NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted. [ jLesser Included Offense. [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s initials)
The pleais: | []Withgut Negotiaticns or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:) ( \
(0L w . Y124

Mowry, Warren , SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the w Statc Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /': dﬁsim%th@ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [2-6S- 30 -3

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 5 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Cerrections.
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code £17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive 2 firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S days‘hours Public Service Employment
Pryment Terms: Obtain GED [
[[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

_ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Randem Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
£ 14-1-211{A)( 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § [O[). 0V pmts. of $ beginning
€ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : :
S 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) £ 3 $§  paid to Public Defender Fund
& 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 25 3 b4 REGEWBD
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf*Prob) $500 s
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) s5 s AL TD o
é 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} $150 S JUN'T 9 7014
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 £
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40ica  $ [] Appointed PD or 2ppointed ot wn of ADMS
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S AUV € 47.12 requires $500 be paid e
3%1to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ 2 a0 during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge w

Judge Code: 217
Sentence Date: ('¢!“ fl\-(
| B

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (0372011




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS )
CASE NUMBERS: 2012-GS-30-311
) 2012-GS-30-314
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 2012-GS-30-317
)
vs. )
) VERDICT FORM
MAURICE ANTHONY ODOM, )
)
DEFENDANT. )
)
18 As 10 Indictment 2012-GS-30-311 the charge of Burglary Second Degree, we the Jury find the
Defendant:
V Guilty.
— Not Guilty.

2. As to Indictment 2012-GS-30-314, the charge of Criminal Conspiracy, we the Jury find the Defendant:

V' Guilty.

Not Guilty.

3. As to Indictment 2012-GS-30-317, the charge of Grand Larceny, we the Jury find the Defendant:

ﬂ Guilty.

Not Guilty

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

I centify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

(g™ Hor—

Foreperson
June 11, 2014

PLEASE NOTIFY THE BAILIFF WHEN YOU HAVE COMPLETED THIS FORM.



T General Sessions Tracking Sheet
wla & '7 Indictment # 0000GS30

Name: Odom, Maurice Anthony
AKA:
Addr:

SSN#

Sex: M  Race: B
DOB:

DL# SC/

Disposition [nformation

1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:
2. Disp Received by Clerk:

3. Date of Dispaosition:

Disposition ___ }. Guilty plea [0 (“ [l‘-‘

Trial -- guilty

3. Trial - not guilty

4. Dismv/Not Pros/Pros Ended  Explain:
5. Judicial Commitment Explain:
___ 6. Judicial Dismissal

7. Remanded Explain:
___ 8. Dismissed at Prelim

___ 8. NoBill

9. Failure to Appear Explain:
__10. Other Explain:

Judge: L{

Warrant/Ticket # M790647

Date of Arrest: 1172372611
Date of Offense:  10/07/2011
Date Rev by Clerk 12/08/2011

Magistrate: Clerk Of Court C P, G S, And Family Court

Counts: Code: 3420/Larceny / Grand Larceny, value
more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

Indictment # 0000GS30

fapihers
Defense Atty: VLL)W

Counts: Code:

Sentence:

Court Reporter; yﬁ/ﬂ&ﬂ&/
Solictor: 7 - Sestl




